PRPIO -MISSOURI RIVER
NATURAL
RESOURCES
DISTRICT

B9O1 5. 154TH ST,
OMAHA, NE 68138-3621

MEMORANDUM

TO: Programs, Projects and Operations Subcommittee
FROM: Jean Friends Tait, Purchasing Agent

DATE: September 27, 2010

Re: Purchase of 2011 District Vehicles

In conjunction of the approval of the FY 2011 budget, request for bids for the purchase of
District vehicles were received and opened on September 24, 2010 at 10:00 am. in the
District’s Office. The bid summary sheets are attached for your review. All submitted bids
reflected on the bid summary sheet met required specifications. Staff recommendation is as
follows:

Bid Item A — 2011, Crossover, AWD Vehicle: The staff recommends that
the low and best bid of § 22,733 submitted by Sid Dillon be accepted.

Bid Item B — 2011. 3% Ton, 4WD. Extended Cab Pickup Truck with Tow
Package: The staff recommends that the low and best bid of § 23,270
submitted by Woodhouse Ford be accepted.

Bid Item C — 2011, % Ton, 4WD, Extended Cab, Pickup Truck with Tow
Package: The staff recommends that the low and best bid of $ $14.936
from Sid Dillon be accepted with trade-in of the District’s 2006, Ford, F250
Regular Cab, 4WD, Pickup Truck, serial number IFTNF21506EC02469.

The 2011 vehicles come to an expensed total of § 60,939 which is below the budgeted
amount of $79,500.
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